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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 7:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Questions regarding filing
Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Seoretary of State, is commitied to continuonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided lo you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer 5. at'z,y”amon Survey.” Thank
_you in adyance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htip:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx@email=corphelp@dos.state fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Daniel Pando [mailto:danielpando@gmix.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 5:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Questions regarding filing

Synergy Arts, LILC
Document #L10000089035
MGR Danzel Pando

Main Address:
9880 NW 137 Street
Hialeah Gardens, F1. 33018

Mailing Address:
31-18 36th Sireet
Apt. 3R

Astroia NY 11106

Thank_you for the quick reply.

-Daniel

On Sep 23, 2010, at 4:18 PM, corphelp wrote:

> You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will

> updaie our records. When you reply please include your corporate name

> and document number.
>



> If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out a

> "Change of Registered Agent/ Registered Office" form and pay the
> statulory filing fee. Forms are avatlable from our web page at:

> www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms"; "Florida Limited
> Liability Company/ LLC"; and then "Change of a Registered Agent.
>

> Thank You

> Cathy Mitchell

> Internet Access

> Software Scheduling Specialist

>

>

>

> Please take a few minytes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commutied 1o continnously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank

_you in advance for your participation.
>

>

> DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:/ [ survey.dos. state.flus/ index.aspxtemail=corphelp@dos. state.flus
> ---Original Message-----

> From: Daniel Pando [mailto:danielpando@gnix.com]

> Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:11 PM

> To: corpbelp

> Subject: Questions regarding filing

>

> Hello nty name is Danie! Pando.

>

> 1} I just finished filing my annual report. My registered agents

> address used was the incorrect one. How may I go about replacing it
> with the correct address?

>

> 2} Also, I just recently opened another LLC under the company 1 just
> filed the annual report for. I moved address’ - how many I go about

> updating the address for that company as well?

>

> Thank _you for your linie.
>

> -Daniel



